
Outlook

Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd

From R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Thu 6/12/2025 10:22 AM
To NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

3 attachments (416 KB)
EXAL159.pdf; P.N INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD (BP).pdf; QWS000563202502_-Q03029.pdf;

REMINDER-3

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 5:41 PM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 
REMINDER- 2

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 1:50 PM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 
REMINDER

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 3, 2025 1:00 PM

To: NPD Quotation <npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 



Dear Team,

Ref to attached quote, please confirm feasibility of quoted profile in 6066 T6...!.
 

Regards,

ⓇⓅⓈ

From: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:21 PM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 
Dear Sir,

Offer attached

Warm Regards,
 Bharathi

From: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 11:00 AM

To: Quotation <quotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: Fw: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 

Regrads
P.S.Rao

From: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 10:35 AM

To: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: RFQ-DO-IND-RPS-334/02 # PN International Pvt Ltd
 
Dear PSR

Please refer below enq & send quote.

Regards

Raghvendra Pratap Singh (RPS)
Marketing Manager - Industrial ( Extrusions)
M: +91 9667173355  |  L: +91 11-49506541,41066301, Ext: 53



From: Anurag Shukla <anurag.shukla@karam.in>

Sent: Saturday, February 1, 2025 10:13 AM

To: R P Singh <rpsingh@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Anshika Bajpai <anshika.bajpai@karam.in>; Shahbaz Haider <shahbaz.haider@karam.in>; Sandeep Gupta
<sandeep.gupta@karam.in>; Saurabh Srivastava <saurabh.srivastava@karam.in>

Subject: DEVELOPMENT OF EXAL159
 
Dear Mr. Singh,
 
Please find attached drawings and let us know its feasibility for development with quotation.
 
 
 
Regards   
 
Anurag Shukla
Principal Lead
(Purchase)
 

 
Mbl. No      : + 91 9179833704, 7991608831
Tel No.       : + 91 9936205222 (Extn. No. 363)
Fax No.      : + 91 522 2437497
Visit us at. :  www.karam.in

 

http://www.karam.in/

